

6-27-2012

Staff Council Environs Committee Meeting, 6/27/ 2012

UNM Staff Council

Follow this and additional works at: https://digitalrepository.unm.edu/staff_council

Recommended Citation

UNM Staff Council. "Staff Council Environs Committee Meeting, 6/27/2012." (2012). https://digitalrepository.unm.edu/staff_council/110

This Minutes is brought to you for free and open access by the Archives & University Administrative Records at UNM Digital Repository. It has been accepted for inclusion in UNM Staff Council by an authorized administrator of UNM Digital Repository. For more information, please contact disc@unm.edu.

Staff Council Standing Committee Minutes



Committee Name: Environs Committee

Meeting Date and Place: 06-27-12, 12:00 PM, North SUB Food Court

Members and Guests Present: Linda McCormick (co-chair), James Wernicke, Tammy Dean, Traci Jastrezemski

Absent: Karen Wentworth (excused), Renee Delgado (excused), Craig Arviso (excused), Bob Christner, Nissane Capps, Michal Mudd, Cassandra Olivas, Amy Siebert

Minutes submitted by: Linda McCormick, 08/08/12

Subject	Notes	Follow-Up
<p>1 Discussion Items</p>	<p>1A. Linda asked PATS to let us have the annual e-waste collection event on 11/10/12 in E-lot from 10AM – 2PM. PATS Rick Kozel asked if the date would conflict w/Pres. Frank's inauguration.</p> <p>1B. Book Exchange: need for volunteers to set up and tear down. So far Tammy Dean, Craig Arviso, James Wernicke, Karen Wentworth, Ann Rickard (PATS), Kitty Hays (Library services) and Linda McCormick will work.</p> <p>1C. Tree money: as of 6/29/12 we have \$1175.63 but really we have a little more because Bookstore accounting hasn't sent us the last few deposits yet.</p> <p>1D. North Campus committee members said they would lobby Paul Roth about contributing to our landscaping efforts in HSC.</p>	<p>1A. Linda called Office of the Pres and the inauguration will be 11/18/12. PATS agree that we could hold the e-waste event in E-lot as we wanted.</p> <p>1B. The Book X was great! Tammy Dean, Craig Arviso, James Wernicke, Karen Wentworth, Ann Rickard, Kitty Hays, Michal Mudd, Marjorie Crow, Marie McGee, Karen Mann, Kathy McKinstry and Linda McCormick worked setup and/or take down.</p>
<p>2 Ugly Duckling Campaign</p>	<p>2A. The committee was interested in identifying campus areas that particularly need beautification. During the 8/22/12 meeting we will walk around and try to identify an Ugly Duckling.</p> <p>2B. James Wernicke said he will contact the Daily Lobo about an Ugly Duckling campaign.</p> <p>2C. Linda said she will contact Sunny Liu of ASUNM in re ASUNM participation.</p>	<p>2 A. Traci J contacted Emily Heintzelman who will attend the 8/22/12 meeting, we hope. Emily works in advertising.</p> <p>2C. Linda finally sent Sunny Liu an email.</p>
<p>3 Next Meeting</p>	<p>The next meeting will be on 8/22/12; same bat time, same bat location.</p> <p>James suggested that during the next meeting the committee spend ~30 minutes and walk around campus to identify areas that particularly need beautification attention.</p>	<p>Wear your walking shoes and use sun protection for the next meeting.</p>
<p>4 Adjourn</p>	<p>The committee adjourned at 12:30 PM.</p>	